












CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Revis, Kyleigh
To: Brad Smith
Cc: Fran Hallet; Mindy Rivera; Erin Briggs; Grace Sheppard; Katrina Tejera
Subject: RE: Grant Agreement WG049 -
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 4:10:13 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Brad,
 
The budget reallocation and task timelines look acceptable to me. I will try to finish the review of the
project description changes first thing tomorrow and let you know if I had any questions regarding those
updates.
 
Thank you for your patience!
 
Best,
 

Kyleigh Revis
Environmental Administrator
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Water Restoration Assistance
3900 Commonwealth Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Douglas Building #438H
Kyleigh.Revis@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-2198 ext: 52198

 
 

From: Brad Smith <BSmith@hernandocounty.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 11:51 AM
To: Revis, Kyleigh <Kyleigh.Revis@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Fran Hallet <FHallet@co.hernando.fl.us>; Mindy Rivera <msrivera@co.hernando.fl.us>; Erin Briggs
<ebriggs@co.hernando.fl.us>; Grace Sheppard <GSheppard@co.hernando.fl.us>; Katrina Tejera
<KTejera@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Grant Agreement WG049 -

 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Hey Kyleigh,
Please disregard my question about a separate grant I received more clarity on why it was
done this way.
 
Also once you have had time to review the comments, we are looking for an email
confirmation from you that the budget splits look good and the amendment can continue
being processed. Specifically concerned with Task 4 since we are trying to issue a CO and
need additional funds allocated for reimbursements in the coming months.
 



Appreciate you taking my call this morning.
 
Thanks
 
Brad Smith
Capital Program Manager
Hernando County Utilities Engineering
15365 Cortez Boulevard
Brooksville, FL 34613
P: 352.540.4368 x 35166
bsmith@hernandocounty.us
 
From: Brad Smith 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 9:04 AM
To: Revis, Kyleigh <kyleigh.revis@floridadep.gov>
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
 
Please see attached comments on the grant work plan. I only commented on the work plan.
Based on the proposed dates the end date of the entire agreement should be extended to an
agreed upon date. I dispersed the new money between tasks 2 - 4. Please let me know if
there is anything else you need from me at this time.
 
I want to ask if it is possible to do a new grant agreement for Sewer Shed 5? I think it would
be easier going forward if it was separate.
 
Thanks
 
Brad Smith
Capital Program Manager
Hernando County Utilities Engineering
15365 Cortez Boulevard
Brooksville, FL 34613
P: 352.540.4368 x 35166
bsmith@hernandocounty.us
 
From: Erin Briggs <ebriggs@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 5:06 PM
To: Brad Smith <BSmith@hernandocounty.us>; Grace Sheppard <GSheppard@co.hernando.fl.us>;
Katrina Tejera <KTejera@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Fran Hallet <FHallet@co.hernando.fl.us>; Mindy Rivera <msrivera@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Grant Agreement WG049 - 
Importance: High

 
Brad,
 
Please see the email below from Kyleigh. 



 

DEP Agreement No. WG049, Attachment 3-2, Page 3 of 4

data collection tool, confirming that data for the project has been submitted; and 3) one copy of a 
notification letter and a signed statement by the grant manager that notifications to all parcels for which 
sewer is available, but not yet connected, was sent. Upon request by the Department�s Grant Manager, the 
Grantee will provide additional supporting documentation relating to this task. 
 
Performance Standard: The Department�s Grant Manager will review the documentation to verify that 
the deliverables have been completed as described above. Upon review and written acceptance by the 
Department�s Grant Manager, the Grantee may proceed with payment request submittal.  
 
Payment Request Schedule: The Grantee may submit a payment request for cost reimbursement no more 
frequently than monthly.  
 
 
 
Task 4: Project Management 

Deliverables: The Grantee will provide project management services related to Septic to Sewer Conversion 
for District A Phase 1, to include review of documents and forms, budget oversight, preparation and 
submittal of quarterly progress reports, processing of payment requests and related documentation, field 
engineering services, construction observation, site meetings with construction contractor(s) and design 
professionals, and overall project coordination and supervision.  
 
Documentation:  The Grantee will submit a signed summary of activities completed for the period of work 
covered in the payment request, using the format provided by the Department�s Grant Manager. Upon 
request by the Department�s Grant Manager, the Grantee will provide additional supporting documentation 
relating to this task. 
 
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
 
PROJECT TIMELINE & BUDGET DETAIL:  
 
The tasks must be completed by, and all documentation received by, the corresponding task end date. Cost 
reimbursable grant funding must not exceed the budget amounts as indicated below. Match funding shall 
be provided at minimum in the categories indicated below. 
 
Task 
No. 

Task Title 
Budget 

Category 
Grant 

Amount 
Match 

Amount 
Task  

Start Date 
Task  

End Date 

1 

Commitment to 
Basin 

Management 
Action Plan 

(BMAP) 

No-Cost 
Deliverable 

$0 $0 07/01/2022 12/31/2023 

2 
Preconstruction 

Activities 
Contractual 

Services 
$1,305,000 
$1,500,000 

$665,000 07/01/2022 
08/31/2025 
10-31-2028 
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Miscellaneous/ 
Other Expenses 

$30,000 

3 Construction 
Contractual 

Services 
$10,315,000 
$15,849,613 

$1,279,490 07/01/2022 
04/30/2027 
04/30/2028 

4 
Project 

Management 
Contractual 

Services 
$600,000 
$985,387 

$0 07/01/2022 
04/30/2027 

04/30/28 

Total: $12,250,000 $1,944,490 

Note that, per Section 8 of Attachment 1 in the Agreement, authorization for continuation and completion 
of work and any associated payments may be rescinded, with proper notice, at the discretion of the 
Department if the Legislature reduces or eliminates appropriations. Extending the contract end date carries 
the risk that funds for this project may become unavailable in the future. This should be a consideration for 
the Grantee with this and future requests for extension. 

 


